Thursday, November 04, 2010
11:20 AM

Page 1 of 3
John (Jack) R. Venrick
From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 9:36 PM
Subject: The Legend of Boise Creek King County Washington - Restoring Salmon & Buffalo Runs & Other Urban
Legends

TO: King County DOT, DDES, DNRP, Council, Ag

bee: Property Rights Groups, Freedom Foundations, Washington State
and U.S. Representatives and Senators, Washington Governor's Office,
Washington Supreme Court, King County Ag, Council, Media, Friends.
Washington State ATG

The link below will take you to 5 years of material gathered from some of
the best in the property rights and freedom movement to help you separate
the fish facts from fish fiction. Green types will be shocked with an
immediate reaction of disbelief.

Once you learn how the dirty government and non government municipal,
tax exempt and private corporations take you, you can spot the takings all
over "heaven and earth".

The entire "American" system of "government”, "Jud(as)iciary",
"CONgress", "Executioners" go against ALL the founding, natural and
divine laws of the land while they lie, cheat and steal from you and your
family, generation after generation.

All these green (environmental and monetary) takings and more are floated
on a fraudulent monetary system of endless debt and bailouts of the crooks
who created this racket of perpetual plundering of the natural born private
and public property and their traditional way of life.

This is the Legend of Boise Creek. a typical taking funded all over the world
by the corporate state.

Green government and non government groups recreate themselves on the
broken backs and minds of each generation, propagating urban myths
selectively designed to better enslave each generation.

Other fireside fantasies include -

"man caused" global warming myths,

"alternative" energy myths,

"endangered species' myths,

"sustaining development" myths, i.e. urban and rural death,
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usurious interest is necessary myths,

direct taxes are constitutional and necessary myths,
wars are necessary myths,

your own your land with fee simple title,

some land is "critical" and some is not myths

ad nausea.
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Restoring the salmon runs and buffalo herds of yesteryear are right up there with the
myths of replacing fossil and nuclear fuel with green energy while pretending that man
causes global warming with his .017% net net contribution of CO2.

Whether it is the Church, State, Bench, Bars, Bankers, political Brokers, Mainstream
Media Brokers or State Training Camps of Academia; we are none-the-less as clever as
our American and European ancestors creating Salem Witch Trials and Inquisitions
burning the innocent at the stake and taking their property.

Sustainable "death" and growth management CREATES an ant colony and bee hive
mentality out of otherwise peaceful folks.

o Stacking homes, trailers, subsidized apartments, businesses, trains, airports,
trails, parks AND

multimillion dollar European roundabouts, million dollar fish culverts AND
little million dollar Boise creeks bubbling with million dollar salmon

IS THE PROBLEM and NOT THE SOLUTION.

property owners are crushed to death while the government and nongovernment
brokers become fat

You are witnessing one of the greatest silent wars in history, the creation of green
Stepford Towns all over USA Inc. by green public and private corporations who
are creating genocide of an entire rural and urban traditional way of life in America.

o This green insanity is because of the unnecessary mass urbanization (herding and
corralling) of America and Americans for profit and power.

e The idea that a community has to have forced takings, direct taxes and non
alloidal titles is a positive feedback loop of perpetual perversion.

¢ All these takings are done in silence, ignoring all the torture of the natural born
who are sovereign and free agents

If you think these words are too strong, then you don't know Paul Hiatt or thousands
of tortured property owners like him.
e Nor do you know they tried to murder Dr. Crittenden, which ironically compelled

him, to write his book "Salmon at Risk and Elite Planners".
¢ You can read all about this via the link below.
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The idea that people have to be enslaved to support the richest nation in the history of
earth should be your clue how successful the corporate state brain washing
campaigns have been and how the mind game is played by the Brokers of profit and
power.

The problem is NOT that America does NOT have enough, it is because American's
have allowed themselves to be taken by green ($ & enviro) con artists.

The art of war has only changed in color, i.e. from blood red to
cold to green.

I give you a treatise on the Legend of Boise Creek and other fish myths that
will turn your red bloob cold, link below.

http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromFishMyths.dwt.asp

Jack Venrick

Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org
The Boeing Company

30 Years Retired

Montana State University

B.S. Electrical Engineering
M.S. Applied Science
Industrial Engineering
Business Administration
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